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Kay Flynn O Y0 (p]9 - T\A

To: Brenda Hawkins
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Rose Th ,x«\ TaJTY
Subject: RE: Docket 040580-TQ/040619-TX " \.J}

Yes, a memo for 040580 will work, and we'll go ahead and include "Inc." in the agenda.

I'll print this e-mail to document the fact we're correcting "Page" to "Pager" in 040619-TX since your
memo had "Page”....

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2004 7:15 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 040580-TC

Good morning, Kay! Go ahead and include the Inc. in the docket title and I'll bring over a memo shortly
requesting that it be added to the name. Will that suffice? Also, in Docket #040619-TX, please add the
letter "r" to the word Pager. Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2004 7:10 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins; Jackie Gilchrist
Cc: Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: Docket 040580-TC
Importance: High

Brenda and/or Jackie, I notice the rec includes "Inc." in this company's name, but we don't have that in
the filing. Do you have some documentation that would confirm "Inc." is part of the name?

Please advise asap because we're in last stages of agenda prep.

Thanks.
Kay
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